
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   April 20, 2021 
 
RE:   ASPHALT MAINTENANCE AT VARIOUS DISTRICT SITES 
 
 
On April 6, 2021, bids were opened for Asphalt Maintenance at various schools.  Twelve (12) 
vendors were invited to bid. Bids from four (4) vendors were received as shown below. The 
lowest responsible overall bid for all projects is highlighted.  
 

Contractor 
 

Asphalt 
Maint. 

Idaho Falls, ID 

Pocatello 
Sweeping & 

Snow 
Removal 

Pocatello, ID 

Klingler 
Asphalt 

Moreland, ID 

Imperial 
Asphalt 

Blackfoot, 
ID 

Project 1, HHS 
$56,600 $39,826 $47,853 $44,986 

Project 2, PHS 
$6,500 $2,746 $4,870 $3,739 

Project 3, Tyhee 
$7,570 $2,528 $5,780 $3,384 

Project 4, Syringa $20,120 $11,261 $20,314 $14,390 

Total Award 
 

$90,790 $56,361 $78,817 
 

$66,499 

 
 

Board Action Requested: Motion to award all Projects to Pocatello Sweeping & Snow Removal for 
a total of $56,361.  This total represents the lowest responsible bid for each project.  The total for 
all four projects is approximately $74,839 under the estimated budget of $131,200 for the 2021-
2022 Capital Improvement Program.  
 


